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The energy challenge facing California is real.  Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption.  
For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Website: http://www.arb.ca.gov. 
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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  Craig Tarpenning 
  Staff Counsel 
  Office of Administrative Law 
 
FROM: Alexa Malik 
  Board Administration & Regulatory 
     Coordination Unit 
 
DATE:  September 7, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: OAL REGULATORY ACTION NUMBER 06-0728-02S 

URBAN BUS ENGINES AND FLEET RULE FOR TRANSIT AGENCIES 
              
Pursuant to your findings in review of the above-referenced Rulemaking, the Air 
Resources Board (ARB) hereby authorizes you to correct the rulemaking record as 
follows: 
 

1. Substitute pages 2, 3, and 7 of the Final Regulation Order behind each copy of 
the Form 400 and behind the Executive Order in Tab 2.  (eight copies of each 
provided) 

 
2. Substitute the two Form 399: Economic and Fiscal Impact Statements behind 

Tab 9, which have been approved and signed by the Department of Finance. 
 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.  If you have any additional questions or 
concerns, please contact me at (916) 322-4011. 
 
 
Attachments 


